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Raywood, Simon

From: Tony Cort 
Sent: 24 July 2024 11:52
To: Cottam Solar Project
Subject: Cottam Solar Project Land Ownership

Dear Sir,  
 
I have recently been advised by the Land Registry that the ownership of the plot that relates to 10-
241 in the IGP Book of Reference has been transferred from C Nicholson No 1 Settlement to 

  
 
The Book of Reference currently identifies the Owner of this land and numerous other plots 
similarly transferred as Tillbridge Limited, EN010133-001779-C4.3_F Book of Reference_Revision F 
Clean.pdf" This means that the Book of Reference is incorrect and needs to be adjusted by Island 
Green Power before final approval or rejection by the SoS or he and the Examiner is a party to a 
fraudulent statement. 
 
I also believe that  is now liable for the 10% Land Tax, calculated 
on the market value of this land, due now on the transfer of these plots of land, and as a solicitor 
the Examiner has a duty to inform the relevant authorities. 
 
regards 
 
Robert (Tony) Cort 
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